From: Rankin, Jennie

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Vogtle PEmails

Subject: NRC's Presentation for the Late Filed Allegations Process
Attachments: Public Vogtle 3 and 4 Late Filed Allegations Process_Rev 3_NCC.pdf

For use at the 7/8/21 public meeting regarding Vogtle 3 and 4 late filed allegations.



Hearing ldentifier: Vogtle_ COL_Docs_Public
Email Number: 615

Mail Envelope Properties (MN2PR0O9MB49533D50E2101C42D1E83FB798019)

Subject: NRC's Presentation for the Late Filed Allegations Process
Sent Date: 6/30/2021 3:03:16 PM

Received Date: 6/30/2021 3:03:26 PM

From: Rankin, Jennie

Created By: Jennivine.Rankin@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Vogtle PEmails" <Vogtle.PEmails@usnrc.onmicrosoft.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: MN2PR09MB4953.namprd09.prod.outlook.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 87 6/30/2021 3:03:26 PM
Public Vogtle 3 and 4 Late Filed Allegations Process_Rev 3_NCC.pdf

Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No
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Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
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